ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NE AUGUST 2, 2016

Vice Commander Mark Bloomfield called the meeting to order with 10 members present and 1 guest (Mark Bloomfield, Bud Neel, Ray Jacobsen, Dean Mann, Brian Petzoldt, Gerald Kennedy, Daryl Mundil, Becky Bloomfield, Butch Edwards and Ray Roberts). V-C Bloomfield led the salute to the flag. Bud Neel offered prayer. All members recited the Pledge of Allegiance. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. All members recited the Legion Preamble.

Guest MacKenzi Edwards, Jr. Law attendee, spoke to the membership. Miss Edwards truly enjoyed the chance to attend this program and will talk to class mates about applying for this program. Miss Edwards was squad leader for the entire week, a feat that normally doesn't occur as other attendee are given a chance to provide leadership. Miss Edwards was impressed with the EVOC course (driving the patrol car with red lights & siren). Miss Edwards will assist with the Legion meeting with the Winside Juniors for the next applicants. Miss Edwards was thanked for applying for the program and attending.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the July 5, 2016 meeting. Brian Petzoldt moved to approve the report, Gerald Kennedy seconded, motion passed.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of July 31, 2016 and a copy for files. Ray Jacobsen moved to approve the report, Brian Petzoldt seconded, motion passed.

Committee reports:

--Brian Petzoldt advised of funeral Saturday, August 6, at 10:30 for Don Langenberg. Volunteers are: Bud, Butch, Brian, Dean, Dan and 2 taps players.

--Daryl Mundil reported on SAL Gun Show. We had almost 800 attendees, sold 95 raffle tickets and all but one vendor showed up. We have some out-standing bills yet to receive before we can figure any profit.

--Bud Neel was asked to order casket flags. They were ordered and we received 4 casket flags for \$30.00 each plus shipping & handling. Total bill was \$132.79. Brian Petzoldt moved to pay the bill, but Bud had been asked in May to order the flags for the Legion, already approved.

--Daryl Mundil read 35B report from State of Nebraska on 52 Gun Raffle for membership as required. License is in. Need Brian Petzoldt to sign. Daryl Mundil asked if anyone was interested to step up to take over and work with him on 52 gun raffle, Becky Bloomfield volunteered to be assistant treasurer/utility fund manager. Brian Petzoldt moved to work on getting permit for next gun raffle, Gerald Kennedy seconded, motion passed.

--Brian Petzoldt reported on next year Gun Show. Fair Board wants us back. Joann Mckenzie will try to get Viaero wifi available for building. Brian will check on cobblestone Inn block of rooms. Date next year for Gun Show will be July 15-17, 2017.

--Ray Jacobsen spoke about the Legion Family picnic. We need to order hamburger. Mark Bloomfield will order extra hamburger for picnic.

Sick Call—None

Joann Field sent a "Thank You" card for our participation in Duane's funeral

PSO-None

Unfinished business:

--Picnic-Norfolk Veterans Home bus will be at Legion Hall about 4:30. We need people there to sit up hall prior to their arrival, tables, chairs, grills, drinks and help to bring in Veterans when they arrive.

--Deep Sink-nothing new to report. Still do not think it will work with the low drain pipes.

--State Fair Parade on Monday, September 5 at 4 PM in Grand Island. We are registered for the parade and have tickets available for gate entrance if

anyone is going. Still have 8 tickets left. Veterans should get in free with ID card or uniform.

New Business:

--Save the Dates:

-Veteran's Dollar Days—Tuesday, Nov 4, 2016, 2 PM—Norfolk Vet's Home -Gifts for Yanks—Friday, December 16, 2016, 2 PM—Norfolk Vet's Home --Daryl Mundil would like to register a complaint about color guard at County Fair. If it is going to be at 7:15, it should be 7:15. Not 7:45. Bud will talk with Fair Board.

--Department Newsletter was read.

--Butch Edwards would like to get a better flag pole. Our flag continues to get caught on the Eagle on top of the pole. Ray Jacobsen has a new extendable flag pole he would donate. It cost him \$284.00.

--Daryl Mundil asked about entertainment for picnic. Members would like Daryl to do the PLINKO game again. We need prizes. Ray Jacobsen moved the Legion donate \$50.00 for prizes and ask SAL and Auxiliary for \$50.00 donation each, Dean Mann seconded, motion passed. There will be more lottery tickets as they went over very well, just need someone that know how to pay out.

Next meeting will be September 6, 2016 at 8 PM

Bud Neel offered benediction

Vice Commander Mark Bloomfield closed the meeting.